

Anais Vasquez

anaisvasquez416@gmail.com / 9105302107 / Wilmington, NC 28403

Summary

Motivated filmmaker who is committed to gaining more knowledge and experience in the industry. Able to learn multiple crew roles and adapt to change. Highly creative individual with a positive attitude, ready to take on any project!

Skills

- Adaptability
- Creative thinking
- Time management
- Organization
- RED Epic Dragon 6k, DJI Ronin 2, Black Magic pocket cinema 6k, Canon Rebel t3i, Sony NX cam

Experience

Electrician Intern/The Runarounds / Wilmington, NC / 08/2024–10/2024

- Gained hands-on experience within the electric department.
- Learned how to maintain lighting equipment such as LEDS, HMIS, etc.

2nd Assistant camera /The Devil's Stomping Ground / Wilmington, NC / 04/2021–05/2021

- Maintained accurate inventory of all camera lenses, batteries, filters, and other related accessories.
- Performed basic maintenance on camera equipment such as cleaning lenses, replacing batteries.
- Mounted lenses onto cameras according to director's specifications.

2nd Assistant Camera/Speak No Kindness/ Wilmington, NC / 11/2021–12/2021

- Performed maintenance on all camera equipment before each shoot.
- Maintained equipment by observing cleaning and storage practices.
- Carried out slate duties.

Education

Cape Fear Community College

GED